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STATE OF UTAH
NATURAL RESOURCES
Division of Oil, Gas & Mining

3 Triad Center « Suite 350 » Salt Lake City, UT 84180-1203 « 801-538-5340 _ Page 1 of 2

NO. N_93-41-2-1

To the following Permittee or Operator,
Name___ AMAX COAL WEST

Mine___CASTLE GATE (] surface Underground OJ oOther
County ____GARBON State __UTAH Telephone __(303) 980-2318

Mailing Addiress 165 S. UNION BLVD, SUITE 1000, P. 0. BOX 280219, LAKEWOOD, CO. 80228-023
State Permit No. ACT/007/004

Ownership Category (] state (] Federal [ Fee & Mixed
Date of inspection_____August 10, 1993 19
Time of inspection 9:00 _Bam LOpmto 4:00 Jam &l pm

Operator Name (other than Permittes)
Mailing Address

notice of violation

Under authority of the Utah Coal Mining and Reclamation Act, Section 40-10-1 et seq., Utah Code Annofated, 1953,
the undersigned authorized representative of the Division of Qil, Gas & Mining has conducted an inspection of
above mine on above date and has found violation(s) of the act, regulations or required permit condition(s) listed
in attachment(s). This notice constitutes a separate Notice of Violation for each violation listed,

You must gbate each of these violations within the designated abatement time. You are responsible for doing all
work in a safe and workmanlike manner.

The undersigned representative finds that cessation of mining is [lis not [ expressly or in practical effect required
by this notice, For this purpose, “mining” means extracting coal from the earth or a waste pile, and fransporting it
within or from the mine site.

This notice shall remain in effect until it expires as provided on reverse side of this form, or Is modified, terminated or
vacated by written notice of an authorized representative of the director of the Division of Qil. Gas & Mining. Time for
abatement may be extended by authorized representative for good cause, if a request is made within a reasonable
time before the end of abatement period.

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT
P 074 978 609

Date of service/mailing 08/25/93 Time of service/mailing_ 10300 Xl am. [ pm
RICHARD ALLISON PROJECT SUPERVISOR

Permittes/Operator representative Title

Signature

PAUL BAKER RECLAMATION BIOLOGIST
Dipy? ining representative Title

L \ #41
Signature ¥ Identification Number

SEE REVERSE SIDE
WHITE-DOGM  YELLOW-QPERATOR PINK-OSM GOLDENROD-NOV FILE

DOGM/NOV-1 _ an equal opportunity employer Rev. 5/92
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UTAH
NATURAL RESOURCES
@ O, Gas & Mining Poge_z Of..._,.z_..

R NOTICE OF VIOLATION NO. N_93-41-2-1
Violation No 1 of 1
Nature of violation

Failure to monitor water discharge in accordance with the UPDES permit,

40 CFR, and the R645 regulations. Specifically, failure to test a water

sample for total irom.

Provisions of act, regulations or permit violated
R645-301-731.222

R645-301~751

Portion of operation to which notice applies
Discharge of water from Pond 14 occurring in April 1993.

Remadiat action required (Including any interim steps)
After-the-fact violation; abatement not possible.

Abatement time (including interim steps)
After—-the~Fact violation; abatement not possible.

WHITE-DOGM  YELLOW-OSM  PINK-PERMITTEE/OPERATOR GOLDENROD-NOV FILE

DOGM/NOV-2 an equal opportunity employer 11/85





